Public Document Pack





Meeting:CouncilDate:19 February 2020Time:7.00 pmPlace:Council Chamber - Civic Centre Folkestone

To: All Members of the Council

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED to attend a meeting of the Council on the date and at the time and place shown above. The meeting will be open to the press and public.

Anyone who wishes to have information on any matter arising on the Agenda which is not fully covered in these papers is requested to give notice prior to the meeting to the Chairman or appropriate officer.

This meeting will be webcast live to the council's website at https://folkestone-hythe.public-i.tv/core/portal/home. Although unlikely, no guarantee can be made that Members of the public in attendance will not appear in the webcast footage. It is therefore recommended that anyone with an objection to being filmed does not enter the council chamber.

Head of Paid Service

7. Questions from Councillors (Pages 3 - 4)

(Questions can be found on <u>www.folkestone-hythe.gov.uk</u> from noon 2 days before the meeting, on Modern.gov, under the agenda for this meeting).

Queries about the agenda? Need a different format?

Contact Jemma West – Tel: 01303 853369 Email: <u>committee@folkestone-hythe.gov.uk</u> or download from our website www.folkestone-hythe.gov.uk Up to 45 minutes is allowed for questions from councillors.

Agenda Item 7

Schedule 2

Full Council – 19 February 20202 Councillor questions:

1. From Councillor Rolfe to Councillor Mrs Hollingsbee, Deputy Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for Communities

Ageing is a growing global phenomenon. This has widespread implications. Following extensive consultation, KCC are changing the way they distribute grants to Adult Social Care service providers who are now encouraged to take a more collaborative approach and 'bid' for funding as part of a consortium that will, if successful, win the contract to deliver services across a wide locality. The Romney Marsh Day Centre based in New Romney provides a lifeline for some of the most vulnerable people in our area. It offers a range of services tailored to meet the needs of older residents living on Romney Marsh and so helps tackle issues of rural isolation. The Centre's manager recently announced that its range of services may, be adversely affected, by the new funding regime. It is now part of a consortium that covers the first new contracts' locale which is South Kent Coastal CCG's geographic footprint (Romney Marsh through to Folkestone, Dover and Deal), and Thanet. This is a very large catchment area.

Therefore my question to you is: How can this District Council support service providers such as the Day Centre and others across this District to ensure they can continue to deliver help and support to the elderly and other vulnerable groups living in our area?

2. From Councillor Davison to Councillor Mrs Hollingsbee, Deputy Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for Communities

Please could the portfolio holder for communities give an update on her work to tackle our GP crisis?

3. From Councillor Davison to Councillor Monk, Leader of the Council

Please could the leader of the council give an update on any work being carried out to prepare the district for the end of the Brexit transition period?

This page is intentionally left blank